
ATTENTION: This will be a virtual meeting of the Ross Valley Paramedic Authority pursuant to Executive Order N-29-20 issued by the 
Governor of the State of California. There will not be a public location for participating in this meeting, but any interested member of the 

public can participate telephonically by utilizing the dial-in information printed on this agenda. If any member of the public has a request for a 
reasonable modification or accommodation for accessing this meeting due to a disability, they should contact Jason Weber at 

jweber@marincounty.org 

 

 
 
1. Call to Order- Board Chair  

 
2. Roll Call- Executive Officer  

 
3. Pledge of Allegiance – Board Chair   
 
4. Open Time for Public Input. Members of the Public have an opportunity to comment on 

items not on tonight’s agenda.  Each member of the public has two minutes in which to 
speak.  Board members and staff are not able to engage in dialogue, answer questions 
or act on any of the items brought forward.  At the Board’s discretion, matters brought 
forth may be placed on a future agenda. 

 
5. Review and approve Meeting Minutes:  Staff recommends that the Board approve the 

meeting minutes from the June 4, 2020 meeting.   
 
6. NEW BUSINESS  

a. Consideration of approval of a Lease Agreement between the Town of Ross, 
RVPA, and Ross Valley Fire Department to continue to lease space at the Ross 
Fire Station.  Recommendation:  Approve Lease Agreement  

b. Selection of Board Officers (Chair and Vice Chair). Recommendation:  Selection 
of Board Chair and Vice Chair as outlined in the staff report. 

c. American Heart Association (AHA)-Excellence Award. Recommendation: 
Receive verbal report on award from AHA. 

 
7. OLD BUSINESS  

a. No old business  
 

8. CQI Reports (Quarterly).  Staff recommends that the Board receive any oral/written 
updates from the CQI managers.  Recommendation: Direct staff as needed. 

a. Marin County:  Heather Price Fair 
b. Central Marin Fire:  Liz Froneberger  

 
9. Review RVPA Expense Sheet (attached).  
 
10. Transport Billing Data Review (attached). 
 
11. Announcements/Future Agenda Items. 

 
12. Adjournment.   
 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 
Thursday, December 3, 2020 @ 6:30 p.m.  

https://zoom.us/j/96018980515 
By Phone 669-900-6833   

Webinar ID: 96018980515 
 

Submitted, /s/ Jason Weber, Executive Officer 

mailto:jweber@marincounty.org
https://zoom.us/j/96018980515


1 

 

  
ROSS VALLEY PARAMEDICS AUTHORITY 

Held a meeting: 
6:30 p.m. Thursday, June 4, 2020 

Via Zoom due to Coronavirus (COVID-19) 
 

 
1. Call to Order- Chair Corbet called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. 
  
2. Roll Call  

Board Member Attendance: Chair Corbet, Casissa, Finn, Hillmer, Meagor, Przybylski, 
Reed, Salmen     
Staff Present: Weber, Froneberger, McTigue, Orme, Pomi, Shurtz  

 
3. Pledge of Allegiance 
 
4.  Open Time for Public Input 
  
There were no comments. 
 
5.  Review and approve meeting minutes May 7, 2020 
 
M/s, Reed/Finn, to approve the minutes of May 7, 2020 as submitted.  
Ayes: All      Abstain: Casissa 
(Through a roll call vote) 
 
6.   New Business  
      a. Adoption of Fiscal Year 2020/21 Budget by Resolution 
 
Executive Officer Weber presented a staff report.  He noted two items were corrected in the 
Preliminary Budget submitted at the last meeting: 1) The Ross Valley Fire Agreement; 2) Cost 
of defibrillators.  He briefly discussed the budgeted revenues including the Transport Billing 
Revenues which is a conservative estimate.  Call volumes are down because people are 
reluctant to call for an ambulance during the pandemic.  The largest changes are associated 
with the County of Marin contract and the two Engine Medic Programs- both represent a 
growth of 3%.  Staff is recommending a transfer of $150,000 from the Unassigned Fund 
Balance to the Assigned Vehicle Replacement Fund and a transfer $200,000 from the 
Unassigned Fund Balance to the Assigned Fund Reserve.  An ongoing goal of the Board is to 
pay cash for equipment and have Reserves at a level of around 20% of the Operating Budget.   
 
Chief Pomi stated the Parcel Tax Revenue is based off of $83.50.  Larkspur Finance Director 
Orme stated the $.50 goes to the County as an administrative cost. 
 
Boardmember Salmen pointed out a change in the date at the top of the Resolution. 
 



2 

 

Chief Shurtz noted there was no increase in the Central Marin Engine Medic Program from last 
year. 
 
Chair Corbet opened the meeting to public comments. 
 
There were no comments. 
 
Chair Corbet closed the meeting to public comments. 
 
M/s, Meagor/Hillmer, to adopt Resolution No. 01-20 approving the Fiscal Year 2020/21 Budget 
with the correction noted by Boardmember Salmen and including the transfer of $150,000 from 
the Unassigned Fund Balance to the Assigned Vehicle Replacement Fund and the transfer of  
$200,000 from the Unassigned Fund Balance to the Assigned Fund Reserve. 
Ayes: All     
(Through a roll call vote) 
 
      b.  Adoption of Ambulance Service Fees by Resolution 
       
Executive Office Weber presented the staff report.  He noted the Board regularly reviews these 
fees based on associated costs.  Health care costs are rising.  Medicare and Medical will only 
pay a certain amount for a transport and the RVPA takes payment from insurance as “payment 
in full”.  The increase is modest except for the “mileage” and “oxygen” line items. 
 
Boardmember Finn asked if the $53 increase in the base rate was enough to protect them 
from a decline in ambulance usage.  Executive Officer Weber stated he thought they would 
see some level of recovery and the increase should be adequate.  Staff would bring any 
concerns to the Board at the mid-year budget review.   
  
Chair Corbet opened the meeting to public comments. 
 
There were no comments. 
 
Chair Corbet closed the meeting to public comments. 
 
M/s, Przybylski/Casissa, to adopt Resolution No. 02-20 for increased ambulance fees. 
Ayes: All     
(Through a roll call vote) 
 
      c.  Funding of Reserves 
 
Executive Office Weber presented the staff report.  He noted this is simply a Board reminder in 
conjunction with the Adoption of the Budget.  There are no changes to the policy. 
 
Chair Corbet opened the meeting to public comments. 
 
There were no comments. 



3 

 

Chair Corbet closed the meeting to public comments. 
 
7.   Old Business 
      No old business 
 
8.  CQI Reports 
     a. Marin County 
     b. Central Marin Fire 
 
Executive Officer Weber noted these were quarterly reports. 
 
Battalion Chief McTigue reported the response to COVID-19 continues and paramedics are 
assisting in the testing and recovery efforts.  They are seeing an increase in cardiac arrest 
calls and noted there were six recent “saves”- a high number.  He was happy to report that the 
survivability rate will be high for this year.  They are also experiencing an uptick in calls in the 
watershed and recreational areas.  Medic 14, 18, and the new, 4-wheel drive ambulance are 
going into these areas often. There are three new firefighter/medics in the Ross Valley. 
 
9.  Review RVPA Expense Sheet 
  
Executive Officer Weber presented a staff report.  There was nothing out of the ordinary.  He 
noted the large item was the 50% payment to the County.  The lease for the Town of Ross 
space will be paid before the end of June.  
 
There were no questions or comments from the Board. 
           
10.  Transport Billing Data Review 
 
Executive Officer Weber stated staff did not receive this month’s report. 
  
11.  Announcements/Future Agenda Items 
  
Executive Officer Weber announced the retirement of Chief Shurtz after many years of service. 
Chief Pomi thanked Chief Shurtz for his leadership.  Boardmember Meagor wished his well 
and hoped he had a wonderful “vacation” in Hawaii.  Ms. Froneberger stated it was an honor to 
have worked with Chief Shurtz.  Boardmember Hillmer stated Chief Shurtz’s leadership was 
instrumental in the development of the fire service.  Chief Shurtz stated he served 20 years on 
the RVPA and has seen a lot of change and adaptation.  
 
12.   Adjournment- Chair Corbet adjourned the meeting at 7:05 p.m. The next meeting will be 
held on Thursday, September 3, 2020. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Toni DeFrancis,  
Recording Secretary 



RVPA Staff Report 
 

 
TO:   RVPA Board 
 
FROM:  Jason Weber 
 
SUBJECT: Lease Agreement for M18 Quarters in Ross  
 
MEETING DATE: December 3, 2020   
 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
Approval of lease agreement for ambulance quarters at the Town of Ross. 
 
BACKGROUND 
For many years, the Ross Valley Paramedic Authority (RVPA), as the tenant, 
has been· leasing space at the Ross fire station. The attached Lease 
Agreement continues the lease of the space to RVPA for another four year 
term through June 30, 2024. The annual rent in Fiscal Year 2020- 21 is 
$31,052.08 and escalates at 2.5% per year for the following years. The lease 
continues with similar terms as the prior leases. Any party may terminate the 
lease prior to the expiration of the term by written notice to the other party 
180 days in advance of the termination date. 
 
The lease is a three party agreement between the Town of Ross (Landlord), 
RVPA (Tenant), and the Ross Valley Fire Department (Third Party Beneficiary). 
The reason the Ross Valley Fire Department (RVFD) is part of the Lease 
Agreement is because of the terms of the RVFD Joint Powers Agreement (JPA). 
 
FISCAL IMPACT 
The Lease Agreement rent in FY 20-21 is $31,052 which will escalate by 
2.5% in each of the following fiscal years 













RVPA Staff Report 
 
TO:   RVPA Board 
 
FROM:  Jason Weber, Executive Officer 
 
SUBJECT:  Rotation of Board Chairs for 2021 Calendar Year 
 
MEETING DATE: December 3, 2020   
 
BACKGROUND 
Each year, the RVPA board members rotate the assignments of Chair and Vice 
Chair.  The primary role of the Chair is to preside over the quarterly board 
meetings.  The Vice Chair shall serve in the Chairs absence. The Vice Chair 
customarily moves to the role of chair the following year.  
 
DISCUSSION 
Below is a summary of past Board chair assignments. 
 

Partial history of the rotation of RVPA Chair: 
Corte Madera (Dr. Bundy)  - 1998-99 
San Anselmo (Janice Przybylski) - 1999-00 
County of Marin (Dennis Gilardi) - 2000-01 
Fairfax (Frank Egger)   - 2001-02 
Sleepy Hollow (Frank Berto)  - 2002-03 
Town of Ross (Mike Ridgway) - - 2003-04 
Larkspur (Scott Shurtz)  - - 2004-05 
Corte Madera (Dr. Bundy)  - 2005-06 
San Anselmo (Janice Przybylski) - 2006-07 
County of Marin (Dennis Gilardi) - 2007-08 
Town of Ross (Bruce Hart)  - 2008-09 
Sleepy Hollow (Tom Finn)  - 2009-10 (through calendar year) 
Fairfax (Larry Bragman)  - 2011  
Kentfield (Bruce Corbet)  - 2012 
Larkspur (Dan Hillmer)  - - 2013  
Corte Madera (Michael Lappert) - 2014 
San Anselmo (Janice Przybylski) - 2015 
County of Marin (Roger Meagor) - 2016 
Town of Ross (Bruce Hart)  - 2017 
Sleepy Hollow (Tom Finn)  - 2018 
Fairfax (John Reed)   - 2019 
Kentfield (Bruce Corbet)  - 2020 
  

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:   
 
That the Larkspur member moves to Chair and that the Corte Madera member 
assumes the role of Vice Chair for the 2021 calendar year.  



8/3/2020 11:49:39 AM Page 1 of 2

Detail Report
City of Larkspur, CA Account Detail

Date Range: 06/30/2020 - 06/30/2020

Account Name Beginning Balance Total Activity Ending Balance

Fund: 705 - ROSS VALLEY PARAMEDIC

705-0046-000-003000 PART TIME 2,000.00 120.00 2,120.00

Post Date Description AmountVendorSource TransactionPacket Number Project Account Running BalancePmt Number

RVPA - Meeting Mins 06/04/202006/30/2020 120.001236 - DeFrancis, ToniRVPA  06/04/2020APPKT05660 2,120.0078376

705-0046-001-012003 ALS BACK UP 46,208.12 6,205.54 52,413.66

Post Date Description AmountVendorSource TransactionPacket Number Project Account Running BalancePmt Number

RVPA - 19-578311 - 20-267495 ALS Backup06/30/2020 6,205.545778 - Corte Madera Fire Dept.19-578311 - 20-267495APPKT05660 52,413.6678375

705-0046-002-028003 ENGINE MEDIC PROGRAM - LARKSPUR 131,574.75 43,858.25 175,433.00

Post Date Description AmountVendorSource TransactionPacket Number Project Account Running BalancePmt Number

Engine Medic Allowance Apr - June06/30/2020 43,858.25JN04079GLPKT08365 175,433.00

705-0046-002-028010 DISPOSABLE MEDICAL SUPPLIES 60,922.76 2,563.51 63,486.27

Post Date Description AmountVendorSource TransactionPacket Number Project Account Running BalancePmt Number

RVPA - Disposable Medical Supplies06/30/2020 82.754495 - Bound Tree RVPA83670665APPKT05600 61,005.5178272

RVPA - Disposable Medical Supplies06/30/2020 348.684495 - Bound Tree RVPA86370666APPKT05600 61,354.1978272

RVPA - Disposable Medical Supplies06/30/2020 1,503.234495 - Bound Tree RVPA63626869APPKT05641 62,857.4278352

RVPA - Oxygen Rental06/30/2020 329.201644 - AIRGAS USA, LLC9972160857APPKT05641 63,186.6278350

RVPA - Oxygen Rental06/30/2020 299.651644 - AIRGAS USA, LLC9972161888APPKT05641 63,486.2778350

705-0046-004-040000 POSTAGE 1,600.12 79.94 1,680.06

Post Date Description AmountVendorSource TransactionPacket Number Project Account Running BalancePmt Number

RVPA - Shipping  JUN 202006/30/2020 79.941700 - FEDEX7-067-95250APPKT05660 1,680.0678378

Total Fund: 705 - ROSS VALLEY PARAMEDIC: Beginning Balance: Ending Balance:242,305.75 295,132.99Total Activity: 52,827.24

Beginning Balance: Ending Balance:Grand Totals: 242,305.75 295,132.99Total Activity: 52,827.24



Detail Report Date Range: 06/30/2020 - 06/30/2020

8/3/2020 11:49:39 AM Page 2 of 2

Fund Summary
Ending BalanceBeginning BalanceFund Total Activity

705 - ROSS VALLEY PARAMEDIC 242,305.75 295,132.9952,827.24

Grand Total: 242,305.75 295,132.9952,827.24



8/3/2020 11:50:07 AM Page 1 of 2

Detail Report
City of Larkspur, CA Account Detail

Date Range: 07/01/2020 - 07/31/2020

Account Name Beginning Balance Total Activity Ending Balance

Fund: 705 - ROSS VALLEY PARAMEDIC

705-0046-002-028002 ENGINE MEDIC PROGRAM - RVFD 0.00 111,825.50 111,825.50

Post Date Description AmountVendorSource TransactionPacket Number Project Account Running BalancePmt Number

RVPA - EMS Training/Supply  FY20/2107/20/2020 47,290.001057 - Ross Valley Fire DepartmentFY20-21-71320APPKT05640 47,290.0078344

RVPA - Paramedic Eng JUL- SEP 20/202107/20/2020 64,535.501057 - Ross Valley Fire DepartmentFY20-21-Q1-071320APPKT05640 111,825.5078344

705-0046-002-028010 DISPOSABLE MEDICAL SUPPLIES 0.00 2,559.33 2,559.33

Post Date Description AmountVendorSource TransactionPacket Number Project Account Running BalancePmt Number

RVPA - Disposable Medical Supplies07/09/2020 95.404495 - Bound Tree RVPA83681193APPKT05614 95.4078284

RVPA - Disposable Medical Supplies07/09/2020 93.384495 - Bound Tree RVPA83689349APPKT05614 188.7878284

RVPA - Disposable Medical Supplies07/13/2020 27.584495 - Bound Tree RVPA83682947APPKT05626 216.3678288

RVPA - Disposable Medical Supplies07/13/2020 14.614495 - Bound Tree RVPA83686097APPKT05626 230.9778288

RVPA - Disposable Medical Supplies07/13/2020 24.364495 - Bound Tree RVPA83686098APPKT05626 255.3378288

RVPA - Disposable Medical Supplies07/13/2020 24.364495 - Bound Tree RVPA83686099APPKT05626 279.6978288

RVPA - Disposable Medical Supplies07/13/2020 1,064.374495 - Bound Tree RVPA83686100APPKT05626 1,344.0678288

RVPA - Disposable Medical Supplies07/13/2020 280.104495 - Bound Tree RVPA83692644APPKT05626 1,624.1678288

RVPA - Disposable Medical Supplies07/20/2020 315.984495 - Bound Tree RVPA83694508APPKT05640 1,940.1478339

RVPA - Disposable Medical Supplies07/20/2020 95.404495 - Bound Tree RVPA83698165APPKT05640 2,035.5478339

RVPA - Disposable Medical Supplies07/23/2020 523.794495 - Bound Tree RVPA83703529APPKT05649 2,559.3378359

705-0046-004-090002 MISC 0.00 851.00 851.00

Post Date Description AmountVendorSource TransactionPacket Number Project Account Running BalancePmt Number

RVPA - Fence Repair 843 Sir Francis Drake…07/21/2020 851.006321 - Ross, Cindy07/20/2020  Medic 18APPKT05640 851.0078345

705-0046-008-087001 OTHER EQUIPMENT/BUILDING 0.00 81.95 81.95

Post Date Description AmountVendorSource TransactionPacket Number Project Account Running BalancePmt Number

RVPA - Internet Services JUL 202007/13/2020 81.954741 - Comcast - RVPA / Rescue 408155 30 005 0005735  …APPKT05626 81.9578290

Total Fund: 705 - ROSS VALLEY PARAMEDIC: Beginning Balance: Ending Balance:0.00 115,317.78Total Activity: 115,317.78

Beginning Balance: Ending Balance:Grand Totals: 0.00 115,317.78Total Activity: 115,317.78



Detail Report Date Range: 07/01/2020 - 07/31/2020

8/3/2020 11:50:07 AM Page 2 of 2

Fund Summary
Ending BalanceBeginning BalanceFund Total Activity

705 - ROSS VALLEY PARAMEDIC 0.00 115,317.78115,317.78

Grand Total: 0.00 115,317.78115,317.78



10/1/2020 1:49:52 PM Page 1 of 3

Detail Report
City of Larkspur, CA Account Detail

Date Range: 09/01/2020 - 09/30/2020

Account Name Beginning Balance Total Activity Ending Balance

Fund: 705 - ROSS VALLEY PARAMEDIC

705-0046-001-012038 TRANSPORT BILLING FEES 3,373.37 3,263.67 6,637.04

Post Date Description AmountVendorSource TransactionPacket Number Project Account Running BalancePmt Number

RVPA - Ambulance Billing  AUG 202009/28/2020 3,263.671162 - WITTMAN ENTERPRISES, LLC20080247APPKT05813 6,637.04

705-0046-002-021000 AUTOMOTIVE FUELS 0.00 2,890.66 2,890.66

Post Date Description AmountVendorSource TransactionPacket Number Project Account Running BalancePmt Number

RVPA - Fuel JAN - MAR 202009/28/2020 1,181.831057 - Ross Valley Fire Department2020010321APPKT05813 1,181.83

RVPA - Fuel  APR - JUN 202009/28/2020 1,708.831057 - Ross Valley Fire Department202004062020APPKT05813 2,890.66

705-0046-002-028010 DISPOSABLE MEDICAL SUPPLIES 16,278.42 7,119.53 23,397.95

Post Date Description AmountVendorSource TransactionPacket Number Project Account Running BalancePmt Number

RVPA - Disposable Medical Supplies09/08/2020 762.954495 - Bound Tree RVPA83754915APPKT05767 17,041.3778560

RVPA - Disposable Medical Supplies09/08/2020 71.304495 - Bound Tree RVPA83758332APPKT05767 17,112.6778560

RVPA - Disposable Medical Supplies09/08/2020 1,924.944495 - Bound Tree RVPA83760107APPKT05767 19,037.6178560

RVPA - Disposable Medical Supplies09/14/2020 3.964495 - Bound Tree RVPA83763859APPKT05781 19,041.5778584

RVPA - Disposable Medical Supplies09/15/2020 1,928.904495 - Bound Tree RVPA83769881APPKT05781 20,970.4778584

RVPA - Oxygen Rental09/15/2020 339.651644 - AIRGAS USA, LLC9973642757APPKT05781 21,310.1278582

RVPA - Oxygen Rental09/15/2020 309.151644 - AIRGAS USA, LLC9973644448APPKT05781 21,619.2778582

RVPA - Disposable Medical Supplies09/23/2020 1,660.804495 - Bound Tree RVPA83776947APPKT05798 23,280.0778628

RVPA - Disposable Medical Supplies09/23/2020 50.894495 - Bound Tree RVPA83780230APPKT05798 23,330.9678628

RVPA - Disposable Medical Supplies09/23/2020 66.994495 - Bound Tree RVPA83780231APPKT05798 23,397.9578628

705-0046-004-040000 POSTAGE 121.08 40.36 161.44

Post Date Description AmountVendorSource TransactionPacket Number Project Account Running BalancePmt Number

RVPA - Shipping09/28/2020 40.361700 - FEDEX7-126-43522APPKT05813 161.44

705-0046-008-087001 OTHER EQUIPMENT/BUILDING 163.90 81.95 245.85

Post Date Description AmountVendorSource TransactionPacket Number Project Account Running BalancePmt Number

RVPA - Internet Services SEP 202009/10/2020 81.954741 - Comcast - RVPA / Rescue 408155 30 005 0005735  …APPKT05767 245.8578562

Total Fund: 705 - ROSS VALLEY PARAMEDIC: Beginning Balance: Ending Balance:19,936.77 33,332.94Total Activity: 13,396.17



Detail Report Date Range: 09/01/2020 - 09/30/2020

10/1/2020 1:49:52 PM Page 2 of 3

Account Name Beginning Balance Total Activity Ending Balance

705-0046-008-087001 OTHER EQUIPMENT/BUILDING  -  Continued 163.90 245.85

Post Date Description AmountVendorSource TransactionPacket Number Project Account Running BalancePmt Number

Beginning Balance: Ending Balance:Grand Totals: 19,936.77 33,332.94Total Activity: 13,396.17



Detail Report Date Range: 09/01/2020 - 09/30/2020

10/1/2020 1:49:52 PM Page 3 of 3

Fund Summary
Ending BalanceBeginning BalanceFund Total Activity

705 - ROSS VALLEY PARAMEDIC 19,936.77 33,332.9413,396.17

Grand Total: 19,936.77 33,332.9413,396.17



11/2/2020 10:10:22 AM Page 1 of 3

Detail Report
City of Larkspur, CA Account Detail

Date Range: 10/01/2020 - 10/31/2020

Account Name Beginning Balance Total Activity Ending Balance

Fund: 705 - ROSS VALLEY PARAMEDIC

705-0046-001-012001 FINANCIAL & ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 0.00 3,465.00 3,465.00

Post Date Description AmountVendorSource TransactionPacket Number Project Account Running BalancePmt Number

RVPA - Audit 2020  PP# 210/05/2020 3,465.005889 - Badawi & Associates.929APPKT05831 3,465.0078675

705-0046-001-012003 ALS BACK UP 0.00 13,731.22 13,731.22

Post Date Description AmountVendorSource TransactionPacket Number Project Account Running BalancePmt Number

RVPA - 18-479525-20-305296 ALS Backup10/14/2020 4,792.485778 - Corte Madera Fire Dept.18-479525-20-305296APPKT05854 4,792.4878731

RVPA - 20-184570 - 20-414826 ALS Backup10/14/2020 8,938.745778 - Corte Madera Fire Dept.20-184570 - 20-414826APPKT05854 13,731.2278732

705-0046-001-012031 DEFIBRILLATORS 10,257.88 1,468.80 11,726.68

Post Date Description AmountVendorSource TransactionPacket Number Project Account Running BalancePmt Number

RVPA - DS021364 Cardiac Mon Contract10/23/2020 1,468.802591 - Stryker3160846 MAPPKT05862 11,726.6878752

705-0046-001-012038 TRANSPORT BILLING FEES 6,637.04 3,268.20 9,905.24

Post Date Description AmountVendorSource TransactionPacket Number Project Account Running BalancePmt Number

RVPA - Ambulance Billing SEP 202010/14/2020 3,268.201162 - WITTMAN ENTERPRISES, LLC20090247APPKT05854 9,905.2478742

705-0046-002-021000 AUTOMOTIVE FUELS 2,890.66 2,924.94 5,815.60

Post Date Description AmountVendorSource TransactionPacket Number Project Account Running BalancePmt Number

RVPA - Fuel  OCT-DEC 201910/12/2020 2,924.941057 - Ross Valley Fire DepartmentFuel  OCT-DEC 2019APPKT05845 5,815.6078705



Detail Report Date Range: 10/01/2020 - 10/31/2020

11/2/2020 10:10:22 AM Page 2 of 3

Account Name Beginning Balance Total Activity Ending Balance

705-0046-002-028010 DISPOSABLE MEDICAL SUPPLIES 23,397.95 2,925.79 26,323.74

Post Date Description AmountVendorSource TransactionPacket Number Project Account Running BalancePmt Number

RVPA - Disposable Medical Supplies10/12/2020 37.104495 - Bound Tree RVPA83797066APPKT05845 23,435.0578698

RVPA - Disposable Medical Supplies10/12/2020 310.144495 - Bound Tree RVPA83799041APPKT05845 23,745.1978698

RVPA - CREDIT 2020 Q2 Naloxone Rebate10/12/2020 -180.004495 - Bound Tree RVPACREDT000000030469APPKT05845 23,565.1978698

RVPA - Oxygen Rental10/13/2020 329.201644 - AIRGAS USA, LLC9974387887APPKT05845 23,894.3978697

RVPA - Oxygen Rental10/13/2020 299.651644 - AIRGAS USA, LLC9974391328APPKT05845 24,194.0478697

RVPA - Oxygen Rental10/16/2020 519.311644 - AIRGAS USA, LLC9105757806APPKT05854 24,713.3578727

RVPA - Disposable Medical Supplies10/23/2020 103.384495 - Bound Tree RVPA83814705APPKT05862 24,816.7378743

RVPA - Disposable Medical Supplies10/23/2020 1,196.324495 - Bound Tree RVPA83814706APPKT05862 26,013.0578743

RVPA - Disposable Medical Supplies10/23/2020 310.694495 - Bound Tree RVPA83818840APPKT05862 26,323.7478743

705-0046-004-040000 POSTAGE 161.44 80.42 241.86

Post Date Description AmountVendorSource TransactionPacket Number Project Account Running BalancePmt Number

RVPA - Shipping10/20/2020 80.421700 - FEDEX7-153-51619APPKT05854 241.8678734

705-0046-004-090002 MISC 851.00 8.70 859.70

Post Date Description AmountVendorSource TransactionPacket Number Project Account Running BalancePmt Number

RVPA - I692042450928 LIC 153739710/05/2020 8.706083 - Golden Gate Bridge / FastrakI692042450928APPKT05831 859.7078682

705-0046-008-087001 OTHER EQUIPMENT/BUILDING 245.85 81.95 327.80

Post Date Description AmountVendorSource TransactionPacket Number Project Account Running BalancePmt Number

RVPA - Internet Services OCT 202010/05/2020 81.954741 - Comcast - RVPA / Rescue 408155 30 005 0005735  …APPKT05831 327.8078679

Total Fund: 705 - ROSS VALLEY PARAMEDIC: Beginning Balance: Ending Balance:44,441.82 72,396.84Total Activity: 27,955.02

Beginning Balance: Ending Balance:Grand Totals: 44,441.82 72,396.84Total Activity: 27,955.02



Detail Report Date Range: 10/01/2020 - 10/31/2020

11/2/2020 10:10:22 AM Page 3 of 3

Fund Summary
Ending BalanceBeginning BalanceFund Total Activity

705 - ROSS VALLEY PARAMEDIC 44,441.82 72,396.8427,955.02

Grand Total: 44,441.82 72,396.8427,955.02
















































	BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

